
TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

NOVEMBER 17, 2020 – 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

clerk@tyronetownship.us 

 

This meeting will be held in person and via Zoom (details to join follow this agenda). 
 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Treasurer’s Report – October 30, 2020 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 1. Fire Service Report- October 2020. 

2. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- September 8, 2020 

 3. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- September 16, 2020 

4. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis- October 21, 2020 

 5. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis- November 10, 2020 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Request of Marcia McQueen to appeal a fire service charge. 

2. Request of Ron Gordon to revise the Irish Hills PUD Agreement. 

3. Request to support the County Designated Assessor Bid Proposal. 

4. Sewer REU Transfer Policy. 

5. Revision to the Emergency Response Cost Recovery Ordinance No. 24. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

******************** 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham      Clerk Marcie Husted 
 

Please note: The Public Remarks section appears twice on the agenda - once after Communications and once before Adjournment. 

Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so at these times. The Tyrone Township Board of Trustees has established a 

policy limiting the time a person may address the Township Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks 

section of the agenda to three minutes. The Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda 

if additional discussion is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township 

Official. - Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township Clerk at (810) 629-

8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting.  

  

mailto:clerk@tyronetownship.us


 

 

 

 

 

 

Join Zoom Meeting  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83571154527?pwd=TUN3NHJ6RXdSS0FORVg2V2ZpVk1Gdz09  

 

Meeting ID: 835 7115 4527  

Passcode: 445147  

 

One tap mobile  

+13017158592,,83571154527#,,,,,,0#,,445147# US (Washington D.C)  

+13126266799,,83571154527#,,,,,,0#,,445147# US (Chicago)  

 

Dial by your location  

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)  

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)  

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)  

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)  

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)  

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)  

 

Meeting ID: 835 7115 4527  

 

Passcode: 445147  

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/khamNdAVV  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83571154527?pwd=TUN3NHJ6RXdSS0FORVg2V2ZpVk1Gdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/khamNdAVV


CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Treasurer’s Report, Oct. 31, 2020 
 

 



11/9/2020 TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

JMM      Period ending OCTOBER, 2020

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 2/8/21 rate Fund

General  101 $2,342,157.46 436,512.73$         2.22% 2,778,670.19$                        

Tech Fund   141 $51,781.85 5,000.00$             2.22% $56,781.85

Building & Site   145 $216,096.74 7,500.00$             2.22% $223,596.74

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 $2,225.85 0.40% $2,225.85

Road   245 $272,557.18 44,224.80$           2.22% $261,836.43 1.00% 578,618.41$                           

Revolving   246 $147,678.36 97,500.00$           0.40% $192,347.02 1.00% 437,525.38$                           

Right of Way   260 $21,033.66 0.40% $21,033.66

Peg 274 $176,965.02 194,011.50$    0.25% $370,976.52

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 $0.00 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $2,113.69 0.40% $2,113.69

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $723.48 0.40% $723.48

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $3,572.21 $3,572.21

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $14,158.86 0.40% $14,158.86

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 227 $2,084.34 $2,084.34

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 228 $7,783.83 $7,783.83

Parkin Lane Snow 231 $16,423.64 0.40% $16,423.64

Great Oaks Dr 232 $7,935.97 0.40% $7,935.97

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 233 $3,955.00 $3,955.00

Account Totals $3,295,181.37 590,737.53$          $454,183.45  194,011.50$    4,534,113.85$                        

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 9,113.65$             0.00% 9,113.65$                               

9,113.65$                               

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 300,783.02$         0.40% 300,783.02$                           

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,402.59$             6,402.59$                               

Public Safety 205 - Level One Bank 204,980.09$         0.40% 204,980.09$                           

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 773,358.07$         2.22% 773,358.07$                           

  1,285,523.77$                        

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 392 Flagstar  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service   392 Flagstar Bank 534,744.40$         0.6% 534,744.40$                           

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 4/22/2021)(1836) 547,275.08$         0.10% 547,275.08$                           

Flagstar CD 2003 (matures 3/29/2021)(3879) 1,000,000.00$      0.25% 1,000,000.00$                        

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Martures 9/16/21)(6978) 468,246.15$         0.20% 468,246.15$                           

2,550,265.63$                        

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (396) 18,320.64$           0.70% 18,320.64$                             

Lake Shannon 2018 (399) 283,286.75$         0.70% 283,286.75$                           

Laurel springs (400) 36,783.88$           0.70% 36,783.88$                             

Irish Hills (401) 138,053.99$         138,053.99$                           

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 11/9/20) 127,601.95$         0.20% 127,601.95$                           

604,047.21$                           

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 190,246.82$         0.70% 190,246.82$                           

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 82,628.45$           1.39% 82,628.45$                             

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 8/6/21)(6337) 162,426.04$         0.40% 162,426.04$                           

O&M CDARS (matures 8/12/2021)(4312) 140,437.10$         1.65% 140,437.10$                           

O&M CDARS (matures 2/9/2021)(4710) 146,005.62$         2.50% 146,005.62$                           

721,744.03$                           

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,513.35$             0.18% 1,513.35$                               

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 7,597.81$             0.00% 7,597.81$                               

 9,111.16$                               

5,179,805.45$                        

Total Township  Monies 9,713,919.30$                        



COMMUNICATION #1 
 

Fire Service Report, Oct. 31, 2020 
 

 



















COMMUNICATION #2 
 

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes,  
Sept. 8, 2020 

 

 



September 8, 2020 –Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 1 of 5 
 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 1 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 2 

September 8, 2020 7:00 p.m. 3 
Meeting Held at The Tyrone Township Hall & Via Zoom Video Conferencing 4 

 5 

 6 

PRESENT: Dan Stickel, Kurt Schulze, Rich Erickson, and Perry Green  7 
 8 
ABSENT: Bill Wood and Jon Ward 9 
 10 

OTHERS PRESENT: Ross Nicholson & Karie Carter 11 
 12 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Kurt Schulze at 7:01 13 

pm. 14 
 15 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 16 

 17 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  18 
 19 

Kurt Schulze asked if there were any members of the public in attendance who wished to ask any 20 
questions or comments. 21 

 22 
No public comments or questions were received. 23 
 24 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  25 

 26 
Perry Green made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  Dan Stickel supported the 27 
motion.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 28 

 29 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 30 

 31 
The item was deferred. 32 
 33 
NEW BUSINESS #1: Election of Officers: 34 

 35 
Kurt Schulze asked the Planning Commission if anyone would like to make a nomination for 36 
Chairman of the Planning Commission.  Perry Green nominated Dan Stickel for Chairman of the 37 
Planning Commission.  Dan Stickel accepted the nomination.  Kurt Schulze asked if there were 38 

any additional nominations.  None were received.  Rich Erickson made a motion to close the 39 
nomination.  Perry Green supported the motion.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  Rich 40 
Erickson made a motion to elect Dan Stickel as Chairman of the Planning Commission.  Perry 41 

Green supported the motion.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.   42 
 43 
Kurt Schulze congratulated Dan Stickel on his new position as Chairman of the Planning 44 
Commission and indicated that he could now conduct the meeting.   45 
 46 



September 8, 2020 –Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

The item was closed. 47 

 48 

NEW BUSINESS #2: PC Action List: 49 
 50 
Chairman Stickel opened discussion.  He confirmed that everyone had a copy of the latest 51 
Planning Commission Action List (PC Action List).  Chairman Stickel asked Ross Nicholson for 52 
confirmation that items one through five on the list (crossed out) have been completed.  Ross 53 

Nicholson confirmed and briefly summarized the items.  Chairman Stickel went through the 54 
items on the list under “Pending Approval”.  He asked the Planning Commission if they felt any 55 
additional items should be added to “Pending Approval”.  Ross Nicholson indicated that item # 8 56 
“Administrative Approval of Permitted Home Occupations, amended standards” had been 57 
completed and could be removed from the list/crossed out.  Ross Nicholson summarized the 58 

remaining items under “Pending Approval”.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed. 59 

 60 
Chairman Stickel moved down to the next section of the PC Action List, “In Progress, Near 61 

Completion”.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed.  Chairman Stickel indicated that the 62 

three items listed would likely take some time to complete.  Ross Nicholson suggested that the 63 
items should be discussed with the Township Board at the next joint meeting to help determine 64 
the levels of priority.  Kurt Schulze agreed.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed.  65 

Chairman Stickel asked if anyone had suggestions for items to add to “In Progress, Near 66 
Completion”.  Ross Nicholson indicated that the “Pool Covers” topic has progressed to the point 67 

where it could be moved to that section.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed.   68 
 69 
Chairman Stickel moved down to the section of the list titled “Initiated, More Development 70 

Required”.  He asked Ross Nicholson to summarize the items.  Ross Nicholson summarized the 71 
items.  The only item in the section other than “Pool Covers” was “Outdoor Lighting- make 72 

reference to regulatory ordinance”.  Ross Nicholson explained that the item was included on the 73 
list following the adoption of the Residential Outdoor Lighting regulatory ordinance.  He 74 

indicated that the intent is for the Planning Commission to go through the Zoning Ordinance 75 
requirements for residential outdoor lighting to make any necessary revisions to ensure 76 

consistency with the new regulatory ordinance.   77 
 78 
Chairman Stickel moved on to the section of the list titled “Future Items”.  He indicated that item 79 

#1, “Accessory Structure Standards (last revised Oct.2013)”, is included because some of the 80 
existing accessory structure standards may be considered by many to be overly restrictive.  Ross 81 
Nicholson indicated that there has been a number of concerns raised over the past few years 82 

regarding accessory structure standards in the Zoning Ordinance.  He indicated that the goal 83 
would be to revisit all accessory structure standards in the Zoning Ordinance to ensure they 84 

suitable for the current times and needs of Township residents.   85 
 86 
Chairman Stickel moved down to the next item on the list of future items, “Alternative Building 87 
Materials”.  Ross Nicholson indicated that the item was added to the list following a number of 88 
inquiries regarding the possibility of permitting dwellings built with “upcycled” materials such 89 

as shipping containers.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed.   90 
Chairman Stickel moved down to the next item under future items, “Tiny Houses”.  Ross 91 
Nicholson indicated that the item was added following a number of inquires from people looking 92 



September 8, 2020 –Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

to downsize into small, minimalist-style dwellings (between 100 and 800 square feet, but 93 

primarily under 600 square feet).  He continued, stating that the current minimum floor area for 94 

single-family residential dwellings is 1,200 square feet for a 1-story/ranch-style home in all 95 
single-family zoning districts.  He stated that most of the inquires for smaller dwellings were 96 
specific to actual “tiny homes”, which are generally under 600 square feet of living area, 97 
typically built onto a trailer/movable foundation, however, there have also been a number of 98 
inquires from people who are interested in downsizing to smaller, conventional-style dwelling 99 

(around 800 square feet) on permanent foundations.  Rich Erickson asked if it would be possible 100 
for people to seek a variance for a reduction in the minimum floor area for a new dwelling.  Ross 101 
Nicholson indicated that he has not seen anyone apply for such a variance, but it could happen 102 
since minimum floor area is a dimensional standard.  He continued, stating that, though people 103 
could technically apply for a variance, it would be much more difficult to demonstrate 104 

compliance with the required criteria for a variance than it would be for setback variances 105 

because they would need to demonstrate practical difficulty without a consideration of monetary 106 
factors.  Most of the people who wish to “downsize” their living space wish to do so for energy 107 

efficiency, reduced maintenance, and simplified living in general, which would generally be 108 

considered “wants” rather than “needs”, reducing the likelihood that variances could be granted 109 
in compliance with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (MZEA).  The Planning Commission 110 
briefly discussed.  Ross Nicholson suggested that, if the Planning Commission feels that 111 

permitting “tiny houses” should be considered, there are a number of ways it would be done 112 
without negatively affecting existing patters of development, such as establishing a new zoning 113 

district for single family dwellings with reduced minimum floor area requirements.   114 
 115 
Chairman Stickel moved on to the next item under future items, “Environmental Study 116 

Requirements”.  Ross Nicholson indicated that he believes the item was added to the list 117 
following the latest application for a new cemetery.  He indicated that he believed the intent of 118 

including the item was to revisit the current environment study requirements for uses that 119 
warrant them and determine whether or not revisions should be made to ensure land uses do not 120 

negatively impact the environment.  He indicated that the item ties into the next item on the list, 121 
“Cemetery Standards (Working with Livingston County)”.  Chairman Stickel moved down to 122 

that item.  Ross Nicholson stated that the latest cemetery application also prompted the 123 
Livingston County Planning Department to begin review and modification of their cemetery 124 
standards to ensure they are appropriate and up-to-date.  He stated that, as Livingston County 125 

works through those standards, the Planning Commission should review them to ensure they are 126 
consistent with the Township’s cemetery standards.   127 
 128 

Chairman Stickel moved on to the next list item, “Limited Lot Waivers”.  Ross Nicholson 129 
explained that limited lot waivers are intended to allow for a waiver of certain outdoor storage 130 

location requirements on parcels of land that have significant dimensional and/or topographic 131 
limitations that prevent property owners from storing items within permitted yard locations.  He 132 
stated that he does not believe there to be any major issues with the current limited lot waiver 133 
standards, but he recommended reviewing them to ensure they are appropriate since they have 134 
not been addressed in a number of years.   135 

 136 
Chairman Stickel moved on to the next item, “Temporary Housing”.  Ross Nicholson explained 137 
that the Zoning Ordinance currently allows for the use of a temporary dwelling during 138 



September 8, 2020 –Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 4 of 5 
 

construction of new dwelling and for temporary housing following a disaster.  He stated that 139 

there are frequent inquires for the use of temporary housing during construction and there have 140 

been questions raised whether the current approval requirements are appropriate.  He stated that 141 
the language for temporary housing during construction is written in a way where travel trailers 142 
may not be considered (the language is specific to manufactured homes), however, the Township 143 
has approved the use of travel trailers a number of times over the past few years because they 144 
had demonstrated compliance with all approval criteria.  He suggested that the Planning 145 

Commission should review the current standards to ensure they can consider the use of travel 146 
trailers as long as the Livingston County Health Department (LCHD) approves a temporary 147 
connection to well and septic/sewer and to determine whether or not the current approval 148 
standards should be amended.    149 
 150 

Chairman Stickel moved down to the last item on the list, “Guest Houses/ Mother-in-Law 151 

Suites”.  Ross Nicholson indicated that the Zoning Ordinance does not currently permit guest 152 
houses or similar structures in single-family zoning districts.  He stated that, over the years, there 153 

have been many inquiries regarding the use, especially for the purpose of housing 154 

elderly/handicapped family members in close proximity to a principle residence (as an 155 
alternative to assisted living/retirement homes).  He stated that most people are either unable to 156 
afford care for relatives through facilities and/or would like to provide a higher-quality level of 157 

care for them than would be otherwise possible.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed.  158 
Ross Nicholson indicated that one of the primary arguments against permitting guest houses or 159 

similar structures is that property owners could potentially rent them out to random people short-160 
term when not inhabited by family/friends (such as Airbnb).  He stated that the use of deed 161 
restrictions or other mechanisms could potentially be implemented to prevent the use of such 162 

structures as short-term rentals.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed.  He recommended 163 
changing the title of the item to “Accessory Dwelling Units” or “ADU’s” because the term 164 

encompasses guest houses, mother-in-law suites, pool houses, and all similar uses. 165 
 166 

Chairman Stickel moved down to the last section of the list, “Applications”.  All applications 167 
listed were crossed off the list.  Dan Stickel asked for confirmation that all items under the 168 

section had been completed.  Ross Nicholson confirmed.   169 
 170 
Chairman Stickel asked the Planning Commission if they had any suggestions for additional 171 

items to be added to the list.  Kurt Schulze noted that the MMMA (Michigan Medical Marihuana 172 
Act) caregiver regulation amendments were not included on the list.  Ross Nicholson indicated 173 
that the item should be added under “In Progress, Near Completion” since the proposed 174 

amendments had already been reviewed, recommended for approval by the Planning 175 
Commission, reviewed during a public hearing, reviewed by the Livingston County Planning 176 

Commission, and reviewed by the Township Board.  The Planning Commission briefly 177 
discussed.  178 
     179 
The item was closed (no action taken). 180 
 181 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  182 
Chairman Stickel asked if there were any public questions or comments.   183 
 184 



September 8, 2020 –Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Alexa Huspek (resident), asked to see a copy of the PC Action List.  She asked for clarification 185 

on several items from the list.  The Planning Commission and Ross Nicholson provided 186 

clarification. 187 
 188 
Chairman Stickel asked if there were any additional questions or comments.  None were 189 
received. 190 
 191 

The item was closed 192 
 193 
MISCELLANIOUS BUSINESS #1: Next Workshop Meeting: 194 
 195 
A Workshop meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, September 16, 2020, beginning at 6:00 pm.  196 

Ross Nicholson stated that he would verify that a quorum would be present at the meeting.  He 197 

indicated that, if a quorum can be confirmed, he would convert the workshop meeting to a 198 
regular meeting so action could be taken on the “Election of Officers” item.  Chairman Stickel 199 

confirmed that would be appropriate due to the current vacancy for the position of Planning 200 

Commission Secretary. 201 
 202 
Kurt Schulze took a moment to thank the former Planning Commission Chairman, Mark Meisel, 203 

and the former Planning Commission Secretary, Dave Wardin, for their work on the Planning 204 
Commission and their service to the Township. 205 

 206 
The item was closed. 207 
 208 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:43 pm by Chairman Stickel.  209 



COMMUNICATION #3 
 

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes,  
Sept. 16, 2020 

 

 



 

1 
 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
September 16, 2020 6:00 p.m. 

Meeting Held at the Township Hall and Via Zoom Video Conferencing 

 

 

PRESENT: Dan Stickel, Bill Wood, Kurt Schulze, Rich Erickson, and Jon Ward 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Tyrone Township Planner Greg Elliott and Tyrone Township Planning & 

Zoning Administrator Ross Nicholson 

 

CALL TO ORDER (6:01 pm):  The meeting was called to order by Chairman Dan Stickel. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (6:01 pm): 

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC (6:02 pm):  

 

No public comments or questions were received. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (6:04 pm):  

 

Kurt Schulze made a motion to approve the agenda.  Rich Erickson supported the motion.  

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES (6:04 pm): 

 

1) None. 

 

OLD BUSINESS #1 (6:05 pm): Election of Officers: 

 

Rich Erickson nominated Jon Ward for Planning Commission secretary. All were in favor and 

the motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

Kurt Schulze nominated Rich Erickson for Planning Commission ex-officio of the Zoning Board 

of Appeals.  All were in favor and the motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

Rich Erickson nominated Kurt Schulze for Vice-Chairman of the Planning Commission.  All 

were in favor and the motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

The item was closed at 6:08 pm. 

 

OLD BUSINESS #2 (6:09 pm): Pool Covers: 

 

Chairman Dan Stickel asked Ross Nicholson to bring the Planning Commission up to speed on 

pool covers. Nicholson summarized past communication. He explained that the Township Board 

had tasked the Planning Commission with reviewing our current swimming pool enclosure 



 

2 
 

requirements specifically because the state of Michigan Building Code now permits the use of 

ASTM-compliant pool covers in lieu of perimeter fencing with self-latching gates.  The Planning 

Commission has been working on a draft document with some recommendations on how to 

handle it. There was a suggestion to make it a Special Land Use and also a discussion to just treat 

it as a fenced enclosure with a self-latching gate in accordance with the state building code.  

Mark Meisel had prepared a draft that Nicholson had sent to the commissioners.  He said they 

can either continue working on this document or start over.   

 

Stickel recapped what Nicholson stated, and he said he agrees that we should allow the ASTM 

1346 rated pool covers to be installed in lieu of a fence. Right now, Tyrone Township does not 

provide for such an alternative. The only change from the last time we talked would have been 

#5 on the drafted document which were Rich Erickson’s thoughts which states “If the cover has 

reached the recommended life expectancy, and it has not been repaired or replaced to comply 

with ASTM 1346-91 the Township requires a compliant fence to be erected”.   

 

Erickson said when they were talking about it in the past (INAUDIBLE) 

 

Planner Greg Elliott stated that the Township is immune from liability exclusive of gross 

negligence. The Township is not the inspecting body; this is a provision of the Michigan 

Building Code and the County is going to be performing the initial inspection to ensure that the 

pool is compliant. We are just removing an obstacle to that which is contained in the zoning 

ordinance. As opposed to telling them what they can do, another option would be to eliminate the 

provisions of the zoning ordinance that require the fence or that addresses how the pool has to be 

kept entirely and just reference the Michigan Building Code. That way the Township is not 

involving itself in the matter at all and leaving it to the county to enforce the building code, 

which they do. 

 

Schulze said they were concerned with whether there was a need for a Special Land Use Permit.  

We don’t require one for a fence, so why would we require one for the pool cover? Why not just 

include the building code in the ordinance? 

 

Elliott said one of the concerns was the life span of the pool covers & having a Special Land Use 

review was a way to revisit from time to time to be sure they’re still a functional cover. That 

would have applied to fences, as well, but fences are less prone to failure than a pool cover.  

 

Stickel asked Schulze what the Board had to say about it. Schulze stated that the Board was not 

interested in adding an enforcement piece to this, to keep track of those people who have a pool 

cover and to check on them. Why do we want to do this? We’re not doing this with fencing.  

 

Stickel said we should allow the pool & spa covers just as the building code does and defer to the 

building code as much as possible. 

 

Erickson said we should write in section F of the ordinance something that says enclosure must 

comply with Michigan Building Code and then reference it. We don’t need any other language. 

 



 

3 
 

Stickel said if we get into too much detail about what kind of pool and spa covers we allow, we 

run the risk of the building code changing and the ordinance not. Bill Wood said he didn’t feel 

like it should be Ross’s responsibility to check on the pool covers. If they put up a fence when 

their pool cover fails, then who’s to say they’ll replace their fence if it fails.  

 

Stickel asked Elliott if he was aware of any townships that had a building department with an 

enforcement mechanism in place for pool covers. Elliott said that would not be typical, once 

there is a final inspection, the building department is done. Unless there is a complaint or new 

construction there would be no reason to visit the property again. If a violation occurs and a 

neighbor complains about an unprotected pool, you could enforce it if you have an ordinance in 

place that sets a standard for that. If our zoning ordinance says it must comply with Michigan 

Building Code, then you find that it isn’t in compliance, then it’s a violation of both our zoning 

ordinance and the Michigan Building Code.  

 

Stickel asked should we be specific in the ordinance as far as ASTM standards they should 

follow, etc.? Elliott said that they should not be specific and just reference Michigan Building 

Code.  It is revised every three years. It’s never a good call to prescribe standards that are 

contained in other ordinances.  Stickel agreed. 

 

Stickel talked about the proposed text on the document that Nicholson submitted. He said he 

doesn’t think they should move forward as it’s written.  Maybe they can re-write section F, 

maybe soften it up and just defer to the Michigan Building Code and revisit it at the next 

meeting.  Schulze suggested having Nicholson rewrite it and send it to Elliott for review and they 

could have it by the next meeting. Nicholson agreed.  Schulze motioned to table Pool Covers, 

pending revisions by Nicholson and review by Elliott, until the next meeting. Erickson 

supported. The motion carried. 

 

The item was tabled at 6:25 pm      

 

OLD BUSINESS #2 (6:26 pm): MMMA Caregiver Regulations: 

 

Stickel asked Nicholson to bring them up to speed. Nicholson said that back in 2018 they had 

open enforcement on someone who started a caregiver operation without going through the 

special land use. The board tasked the Planning Commission with reviewing the current 

caregiver operation standards. It was sent to Livingston County to review. Then the Supreme 

Court decision put everything back into the air. 

 

Elliott said it was the Court of Appeals' decision previously, and the Supreme Court reversed it. 

Based on that decision it said that we could regulate certain aspects of the caregiver operations 

through the zoning ordinances in particular locations that made us take it off the shelf and start 

looking at it again. 

 

The next step would be to hold another public hearing because it’s been a long time since the 

original one. After that, it could be recommended to the township board. And then it would go on 

to Livingston County Planning Commission for their review and recommendation.  

 



 

4 
 

Schulze asked if other townships have gone in and revised the caregiver portions of their 

ordinances. Elliott said most people feel that caregiver operations are a thing of the past.  There 

used to be motivation to get into the caregiver operations, but now that recreational marijuana 

use is a thing. There has been a radical decrease in the number of patients getting medical 

marijuana.  It’s easier to just go to the store and buy it now. 

 

Erickson said that they did have a public hearing specific to this issue. They had deleted all the 

text in one aspect of it. Elliott said they deleted references to patients.  Growing by patients is 

completely irrelevant because every citizen can grow what medical marijuana patients used to 

grow so we can’t regulate it. He recalls going through the document and making the revisions to 

make it specific to caregivers. The reasons to have it are pretty slim, but it probably doesn’t do 

any harm by having it.  

 

Stickel asked that given that we have had a public hearing recently is their next step if they 

choose to do so, to send this out to the board? Elliot said they make a recommendation to the 

board, and then Nicholson will send it to the county planning before the board takes it up.  

Stickel asked if Elliott was saying we’re regulating an obsolete thing. Elliott said yes, pretty 

much.  Stickel asked Nicholson if all these notes were based on all their past meetings.  

Nicholson said he needed to verify if this was the most recent document.  He said he thinks that 

former Planning Commission Chairman Mark Meisel may have made some changes and not sent 

them since the public hearing discussion.  

 

Stickel said they shouldn’t move forward without having the most recent revisions which were 

made as a result of a public hearing.   

 

Stickel said he spoke with Mark Meisel last week and he may send over his latest revisions at 

some time. He recommended they table this pending the receipt of the most recent revision. 

Schulze motioned to table MMMA Caregiver Regulations. Erickson seconded. The motion 

carried by unanimous vote. 

 

The item was closed at 6:39 pm          

 

OLD BUSINESS #3 (6:39 pm): PC Action List: 

 

Stickel said they should add Pool Covers and MMMA Caregiver Regulations to “in progress, 

near completion”.  He asked what other priorities the board wants to take on in the next six 

months.  Schulze stated that accessory structures have become a hot issue as far as size and 

limitations that currently exist.  Nicholson stated that there is a plan to set up a joint meeting with 

the township board in November and that will be a good opportunity to get some direction and 

input from them as well. He said he wants to rewrite the list and discuss what they can remove to 

be prepared for the joint meeting.  Stickel asked if animal units ordinance was done. Nicholson 

said that depends on whether revisions have been made. There was a public hearing, it was sent 

to the county, and comments were received from them, and it went to the board. The board had 

some issues with it. We didn’t receive clear enough recommendations from the board. He and 

Schulze plan to work with Mike Cunningham to put their notes together and come up with an 

answer.   



 

5 
 

Erickson said he felt that we could put pool covers and accessory structures in the “in progress” 

list.  He said it seems that many of their applications are talking about sightlines and accessory 

structures. Stickel agreed that those three items (accessory structures, sightlines, and pool covers) 

should be their top priority items.   

 

Stickel said they went through this list at the last meeting but he would go through it again so 

that the new member can catch up and also for Bill Wood who was absent at the last meeting.  

 

He touched on each item and they worked together to clean up the list and prioritize topics.  

 

NEW BUSINESS:  

 

None. 

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC: 

 

No comments were received. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS: 

 

None. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 pm. 
 



COMMUNICATION #4 
 

Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis,  
Oct. 21, 2020 

 

 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

WORKSHOP MEETING SYNOPSIS 
October 21, 2020    6:00 p.m. 

 

 

Present:  Kurt Schulze, Dan Stickel, and Steve Krause 

 

Absent:  Perry Green, Rich Erickson, Jon Ward, and Bill Wood 

 

Others Present:  Karie Carter 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  

Approved the agenda as presented. 

 

OLD BUSINESS:  

1. PC Action List – The items on the list were discussed.  

 

2. Outdoor Lighting – The item was discussed. Current ordinances on lighting need to be 

reviewed. 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Accessory Structure Standards – The item was discussed. Karie Carter & Ross Nicholson 

were tasked with reviewing the current standards and making suggestions for the next 

meeting. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:  

None 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting adjourned at 7:17 P.M. 
 
 
 



COMMUNICATION #5 
 

Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis,  
Nov. 10, 2020 

 

 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING SYNOPSIS 
November 10, 2020    7:00 p.m. 

 

Note: This meeting was recessed at 7:30 for a public hearing 

 

Present:  Kurt Schulze, Dan Stickel, Jon Ward, and Steve Krause 

 

Absent:  Perry Green, Rich Erickson, and Bill Wood 

 

Others Present:  Ross Nicholson 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  

Approved the agenda as amended 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:  
1. 09/08/2020 Regular Meeting Minutes: Approved as presented. 

2. 09/16/2020 Regular Meeting Minutes: Approved as presented 

 

OLD BUSINESS:  
1. Fults/Pine Meadow Drive Land Division & Shared Private Driveway:  The Planning Commission 

discussed the application and confirmed that the applicant had fulfilled the conditions for approval of 

the proposed land division and shared private driveway.  The item was recommended for Township 

Board approval. 

2. Irish Hills/Ron Gordon Proposed PUD Agreement Amendment:  The Planning Commission 

discussed the proposal.  The item was recommended for Township Board approval conditional upon 

review of the proposed text by the Township Attorney. 

3. Pool Enclosure Requirements:  A public hearing was held on the proposed Zoning Ordinance 

amendment to Section 21.21.F.  The proposed amendment was recommended for Township Board 

approval. 

 

NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Joint Meeting Preparation:  The Planning Commission briefly discussed.  No action was 

taken. 

2. Master Plan Update Preparation:  The Planning Commission briefly discussed.  No action 

was taken. 

 
MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:  

 

ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting adjourned at 8:05 P.M. 



NEW BUSINESS #1 
 

Request of Marcia McQueen to appeal her fire 
service charge. 

 



FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT, FENTON, MICHIGAN 48430
6pI

C- 4
kV 14((..._

A FDID State Incident Date Station Incident No. Day of Week Exposure Transaction

02506 MI 02/07/2020 3 0000037 Fri 000 Add
NFIRS - 1

Basic
- .---,f r,-, r,----,3B Location ( -1 `L'-' ci t

.'s`j 1,tie-i 
Census Tract 101

Numben --.4..11 .\.':_,,,,'" rittfix.'., "--
r Highway Street Type Suffix

Directions N US . I EXPY
Apt./Suite/Room City

r E. B 1 7
2.02.0 Stat . Zip Code Cross street or directions, as applicableFentoMI 48430- North of White Lake Rd

Weather Information Wind Speed Air

Weather Type , MPH Temp Wind Direction
0 0 F0

---C Incident Type
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries

El Dates & Times
Date Time

Alarm 02/07/2020 22:10

Dispatch 02/07/2020 22:10

E 2 Shifts & Alarms
Shift or
Platoon Alarms District

2 1

D Aid Given or Received
N None

Their FDID Their State

Their Incident Number

En Route 02/07/2020 22:13
Arrival 02/07/2020 22:20
Controlled

Last Cleared 02/07/2020 23:28

E 3 Special Studies
Special Special
Studying Study Value

F Actions Taken
Primary Action Taken(1)
81 Incident command
Additional Action Taken(2)
43 Hazardous materials spill control and confinement
Additional Action Taken(3)

Gi Resources
Apparatus or Personnel Form Used

Apparatus Personnel

Suppression' 0 0

EMS 0 0

Other 4 11

Water Usage 0 gal.
Miles: Sta. to Scene 0.0

G2 Estimated Dollar
Losses & Values

LOSSES:

Property $

Contents$
PRE -INCIDENT VALUE:
Property $

Contents$

Ai Casualties Fire Deaths Injuries

Service 0 0

Civilian 0 0

-----
H3 Hazardous Materials Release

N None

'.2 Detector Mixed Use Property
_ _

NN Not mixed use - _ _ _
J _

Propert Use 961 Highway or divided hi hwa -
FD Use

Sort FId 1. Tyrone Township
.

Business Name Phone Number
Ki Person/Entity Involved (810) 597-7086

No. 1 Title First Name MI Last Name Suffix
Marcia K McQueen

Number Prefix Street or Highway Street Type Suffix
2108 Gilmartin ST

PO Box Apt./Suite/Room City State Zip Code
Flint MI 48503 -

Business Name hone Number
K2 Owner

Title First Name MI Last Name Suffix

Number Prefix Street or Highway Street Type Suffix

More people are involved.
Check the Supplemental form. PO Box Apt/Suite/Room City State Zip Code

Officer in
ilii Authorization Charge ID First Name MI Last Name Position/Rank Assignment Date

7 Scott B Smith Captain 02/07/2020
Member Making
Report ID First Name MI Last Name Position/Rank Assignment Date
321 Charlene Rooney 02/13/2020



FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT, FENTON, MICHIGAN 48430
Remarks for Incident: 0000037 Exp.: 000 Date: 02/07/2020

Time: 22:10

Printed: 02/14/2020

Dispatched for a PIA northbound US23 north of White Lake Road.

Arrived on location in Car2. Fenton PD on location informed me this was a MVA with three cars involved.

R26 arrived on scene. I had them proceed north to the second vehicle. We had been told they had an injury at that
vehicle. Upon further investigation, we were told all occupants had given signed refusals. We cleaned up fluids from the
pavement and vehicle debris, controlled traffic. Assisted with loading vehicles and returned to the station.

Vehicle #1:
License Plate CLN 014
2015
VIN 1G11C5SL7EU138515
Driver/Owner:
Marcia Kahille McQueen
2108 Gilmartin St
Flint, MI 48503
Insurance:
Farm Bureau
Policy PA -10489562
Agent: Ben Noyce Lutcf 810-653-8508
Additional Occupant:
Ravin McQueen
2108 Gilmartin St
Flint, MI 48503

Vehicle #2:
License Plate DZH 1481
2007 Ford
VIN 1FMDK056147GA21670
Driver:

Cheryl Ann Herzog
309 East St
Linden, MI 48451
Owner:
Thomas Robert Herzog
Insurance: State Farm

Vehicle #3:
2003 Honda 6

VIN 1HGCM56633A003677
Driver:

Travis William Luca
989 Water View Ln
Fenton, MI 48430
Owner:
Erin & Hitchcock Lucas
Insurance: State Farm



0 
0

0
In

to
o

=
a

m
.

s -o
(7

. "
:"

3"
5 

o
3 co

cn
ci

o a
_,

=
0 o

cc
C co co

3 o-7-
..:



FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT, FENTON, MICHIGAN 48430

A FDID State Incident Date Station Incident No. Exposure Transaction

02506 MI 02/0712020 3 0000037 000 Add

NFIRS - 9

Apparatus or
Resources

B Apparatus or
Resource

Dates and Times

Date Hrs:Mn

Number
of

People

Use

Dispatch / /

Arrival / / i :

Clear / / : :

5 0

Other1.7
ID E-11

Engine 11

Type 11 Engine

Miles Traveled: 0.0 Hrs:Min in Use: 0:00

Actions
Primary
78 Control

Taken
Action Taken (1) Additional Action Taken (2) Additional Action Taken ( ) Additional Action Taken (4)

traffic

Dispatch / /

: :Arrival / /

Clear I / : :

3 0

OtherFri
ID R-26

Rescue 26 Truck

Type 71 Rescue unit

Miles Traveled: 0.0 Hrs:Min in Use: 0:00

Actions
Primary
43 Hazardous

Taken
Action Taken (1) Additional Action Taken (2) Additional Actio Taken ( ) Additional Action Taken (4)

materials spill

3
ID C-2

Car 2 - Officers Vehicle
Dispatch / / : :

Arrival / / : :

Clear / / : :

1 0

Other

Type 00 Other apparatus/resource

Miles Traveled: 0.0 Hrs:Min in Use: 0:00

Actions Taken
Primary Action Taken (1) Additional Action Taken (2) Additional Action Taken (3) Additional Action Taken (4)

81 Incident command

Dispatch / / : :

Arrival I I

Clear / / : :

2 0

Other
4

ID STNBY
Standby

Type 00 Other apparatuslresource

Miles Traveled: 0.0 Hrs:Mln in Use: 0:00

Actions Taken
Primary Action Taken (1) Additional Action Taken (2) Additional Action Taken (3) Additional Action Taken (4)

92 Standby



FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT, FENTON, MICHIGAN 48430

A FDID State Incident Date Station

02506 MI 02/07/2020 3

Incident No. Exposure

0000037 000
Transaction

Add

NFIRS -15
Supplemental

Business Name
K1 Person/Entity Involved

No. 2 Title First Name
Cheryl

Number Prefix
309

PO Box Apt/Suite/Room

MI Last Name
A Herzog

Street or Highway
East

City
Linden

Phone Number

Suffix

Street Type Suffix
ST

State Zip Code
MI 48451-

Business Name
K2 Person/Entity Involved

No. 3 Title First Name
Travis

Number Prefix
969

PO Box Apt./Suite/Room

MI Last Name
W Lucas

Street or Highway
Water View

City
Fenton

Phone Number

Suffix

Street Type Suffix
LN

Stale Zip Code
MI 48430-

L1 Supplemental Special Studies

Special Special Special Special

Study ID# Study Value Study IDit Study Value
1 2

Special Special Special Special
Study 10# Study Value Study ID# Study Value

5 6

Special Special

3
Study lD# Study Value

Special Special
Study IDit Study Value

7

4

8

Special Special
Study ID# Study Value

Special Special
Study ID# Study Value

L2 Remarks

I.



m
a-

ca
r:

a-
0 

a,
n
 
n
n
n
n
n
n
n

a
 
a

ct
.
a
 
a

en
 c

n
u.

1
m
a
r
a
c
c
-
3
 
-
3

>
 >

 >

n
 
>
>
a
o
r
c
n
o

-
0

""
'"

0
0

0
Z

Z

0
0

0
0 

0
1,

1
N

J
IN

)
I,/

1,
1

0 
IC

J
1'

3
.

.p
- .

.
ch .

.
.

.
.ka

0 to u

m
a
m
m
a
a
M
M

O
0
a

0 
C

O
 0

00
00

00
r
-

r
-

r
-

>
 >

 >
 >

 >
 >

 >
 >

-
Z

Z
Z

Z
Z

Z
Z

Z

g 
n

P

0 = -
_ - 

"-
..a

"
2

.0

\\a
Z IS f.7

!= , . < c .j :e
n

2_

n vi, _ -A
-

0 0 4

< re _ g .- 0:

> 7

n - 7 n

z 0 '-' 5, o -z

..q
2 5 -. fl
.

W

a n 0 .-
..-

.

F
i

..`
,"
-

0
P

tr
.

9.
a

>
>

r.
.!

G
-

a
c-

=
' =

..2
S

<
...

.
4.

 n
a

FT
:

7
0

0-
 0

-
c.

..

c 
o 

o 
a 

^ 
o

IQ
t.I

N
J

N
.)

N
J

`.
...

...
..

`.
.,

--
..

--
.

--
..

--
-.

.
c 

p 
^ 

c 
co

 c
 c

"4
.-

--
.1

Z
1

-.
../

--
-.

1
--

..I
--

..)

al . , SP
,

a- a- .< C
i

> c ...
.i >

X X
51 0 Z cr
,

= w > r

w N
I

se
) 'iL -t z 7.
4

r-
Z

i

...
.1 da o 0 w

IQ
tO

t.)
N

J
N

J
N

J
t..

.)
0 

.0
 0

 0
 0

 -
--

 0
N

.)
N

)
1,

.)
(.

4
..

..
..

..
.-

...
 C

 0
 C

:
--

`
C

. 5

m L.
."

. 0. 0,
.. 2

2 V .-
-

.. 7,
w

n .r
. 2 M a

5, cw C = b<

74
:

,..
. Z

r 7:
--

-

'N
I,

IC
J 

N
Z

..
C

A
M

>
a

v
.
'

c 
- 

-4
lit

 0
 ..

..,
0 -
3

Z
. s pi r 
t 5. -
-

C S .?
-, n

n n 5 F-
3

x cy
s a 04 ,:.

"

-
-;

c-
-

a
S'

4-
,

"2
-

-.
-

...
.

.0
- 

-
c

-3
LA

.%
-.

`a
a -

S
.7

-.
,..

.,

...
.. - -, n a n 7 4-

r E
'

ni ,e
,

-
,

c" -a o ,,, a 
.

2

n a ,,, <
0 c'
T n >

-
7 Z 0

R 'if
°

.-
- c L
-, ,..
, a.

< - --
,-

;

n --
-, '

-
1
1 n w r a

...
:-

--

It
 -

4.
C

°
C

.s
i

2 ,
e- 7.

-

0 =
7 P.

- -
:7 -7

0 
rr

i
=

...
..

w
,t

2
2 

r
2 

g 
12

o n 2
co

c(.
4

C
-

c,

a. Z H

"4
. a

 '.
-1

.
.

..
,
.
.
-
.
,

l
i
t
 
0

,L
I

I,J
0,

-.
. -

--
--

,
...

.d
...

.
...

..

0 7

0

> .0
..,

...
? ."
'

4 a = r.
, '1
,

0-
rt

.

tH
> a

-
<

C
ot 0

-.
. . i- =

...
.

...
..

...
.

>
'

F
2

=
;

0 
a 

3.
2

0
0.

..,
0.

-0
00

-
0

0
0

a' r.
2 2

0: .e
.

H
..:

 I
.-

..
,-

-c
-

..-
.1

r';
1

tt 4
w

i

ct
 5

0-
.0

.
.0

-

tz
.

'0
-

:0
-

,/,
--

--
--

e,
,

2

in
 -

f'
'..

`.
1

?.
.

ni

a w n
it

cl

< 0 7 in o.

...
,_

0



Z 0 s

c 
FP

T
c

37
;

C
 N

2 
3

_.
r;

 e
rt

--
- 

c 
c 

'T
--

 c
 3

>
a»

0 
>

c
=

 >
 4

, >
D

or
 <

7
a

c,
...

..,
.,

I
_.

._
 , 

, _
--

, <
 v

,
n

<
 7

.=
't 

5-
 -

 m
 ii

 S
i?

1 
5 

n 
-0

5
t-

1 
n 

- 
.

c.
., 

..-
cc

.

0
._

^ 
a

--
-

52
51

 7
>

7.
-

...
14

3 
''',

1.
.C

2'
"

,-
.ia

-9
 2

 E
 1

.,"
: E

 g
 r

,i z
 2

2
2-

 a
 _

.,±
t i

<
1

H
00

. i
i, 

-
0 

, >
,b

7)
,

0-
 >

tr
,

>
 d

,
c.

..4
,:.

, r
=

"-
it.

-"
Z

 , 
" 

- 
0

C
C

0 
m

 
7i

 e
- 

-I
-t

a
,

-,
'8

C
-r

t
r

.;
>

a
.5

2
tn

 z
.

0
7

. -
t

,,,
,,

ce
,

D
o 

a 
`"

F
 R

3 
>

>
 2

 '
2 

ro
 r

o 
no

, e
R

''''
'

,-
-c

K
tr

i-T
IC

nz
 ,

n 
-z

 -
<

 0
 n

7.
; -

0 
-a

.
,,,

 -
0 

>
00

 L
.,

...
-.

a 
cr

. c
,-

--
-:

 c
 t-

-,
:s

 ,-
=

 7
0 

c 
>

 O
ct

7 
,tr

:
7z

, 0
 n

i t
- 

a
o 

I =
 C

-:
 2

 .<
0

7 
--

-
-4

 -
--

 C
C

.2
 -

3 
c7

t,
e

>
<

 r
 r

,,
t..

..>
 -

 t_
. _

,
t

N
.)

,..
,

-
ot

z
w

.-
i 4

- 
--

-
- 

'
t 0-

 -
1

.-
 -

 -
"

0 
 ,r

"
' '

c 
'

N
I e

'l
Ig

t
?'

',
te

l

Z
 0

>
 0

Z
 H

 -
2

`.
1

z.
...

)
- 

c 
.i:

3
n

3 
F

a 
V

]
! '

.'t' '
 X

° 
) 

. -
 ,.L

0.
2

! -
N

-.
 "

G
0-

 2
 a

 N
a

D
 2

:
<

C
0;

a 
0 

i':
'

-0
F

C
0

>
-.

)
to

 -
1

>
2

2 
5)

 1
1

7.
..

53
O

" 
o

r 
cn

 b
ti

.-
-

'6
2

2 
: -

 .
o 

X
-K

=
po

nK
rg

i-
' 3 -

-''
- N

_:
.

M
L

.,
-8

rn
 m

,
. 2

 >
N

<
g-

 2
zz

,y
...

..i
-6

-

T
.

E
: >

 x
E

-:
:'

rr
-'

rr
-,

2:
-

c 
t<

 -
-1

''''
.;.

, c
:/:

 "
d 

c
-4

 a
r 

-3
. 3

z.
..3

 ,-
Ii

O
'

..?
.

.
N

J 
N

J
pc

.
-7

E
0 

!N
? 

7
-E

es
 >

 2
 k

...
.-

-.
:

>
 >

z 
:-

..
.r

..
. ,

.,.
7.

.-
--

:.1
z

,
>

 z
m

 -
>

 o
-.

..
._

...
, -

,,_
_.

16
. c

N
J

c_
c 

0 
a

4 
u,

4
<

 .1
,-

,,,
a 

c
4,

 N
J

,
rr

.. 
N

J 
h.

)
o

K
0

44
7

a 
1:

-
...

1
>

c)
2 

X
co

 c
o 

z
t

,-
-i

0 
>

ta
i

F
, L

a
h.

)
>

 r
g,

C
>

 0
r 

--
)

-,
0 

n
n
>

-
:,)

 3
C

o7
.

r 
r

02
I., =

9?
n 

0 
0

a.
 ]-

;-
N

i
H

Z
3

g:
,..

..,
c,

,-
c:

-.
 m

 m
>

7.
--

 N
 N

Z
 ..

r.
c.

..)
-.

..
Z

:2
a

> C
*

3
w r

!-
-

km
71

0
3

c
> c.

n
> z-

-i

m
3

2
c

>
o

,,, ,
_

rz
;

5
,..

-
.., N

-00 0 N
J

X
 X

 X
 X

 X
 X

 X
 X

 c
.°

m
 m

[D
. m

33
33

33
33

*.

4n
°C

(-
)°

°-
>

 -
>

>
 >

 >
 >

 0
0 

>
c

c
>

E
.

0
a 

a-
Z

r-
rz

'
vL

'
00

00
00

0
a 

a 
a 

a 
a 

a 
o.

:1
-g

re
cT

rt
Fr

'
"M

.
.1

zz
zz

r-
i-

g2
9=

gg
iw

?r
nz

-
no

n

L
t

c
-

cz
0.

co

F
 0

g 
5

n
-a

0-
vF

 F
P

C
-

0
C

n

e-
E

r 
E

r 
F

r
o 

0
o

,t)

-0
c

co
co

a 
-

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
I N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J
0 

o 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0

0
a 

a 
a 

-a
 a

 0
 0

 a
 a

- 
--

-4
--

4 
J 

J 
J 

V
 -

-I
-4

 -
4

-4
-2

-4
N

J
!..

.)
 N

 N
) 

N
1 

N
J 

N
J 

N
1 

N
J

-R
.-

1 
N

 N
 1

3 
it 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J

N
J

O
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 C

. C
 C

 0
 0

 0
N

I
1'

4 
N

 N
) 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

14
N

J.
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
14

h.
)

a 
a

a 
a 

c.
C

C
cc

()
a

N
J 

N
J 

0 
0 

0 
'0

 0
 '0

 0
 '0

La
L

W

:e
>

 a
 a

 5
),

N
 1

,.)
 O

U
') 

t.;
) 

W
 W

 L
;)

5.
)

5)
5)

0 
'0

0 
0 

JO
 D

C
O

t.
V

l W
 t.

.O

22
22

22
25

)C
74

55
71

X
7 

-7
-7

F
,

O
 -

.0
00

c 
.

sc
=

c0
-a

n-
.

,,
c

,.
0 

-.
 O

 -
O

--
,:

o,
cr

.
cc

vi
co

00
00

0.
0,

7,
...

p.
:

,..
.:

.2
.:7

ad
a_

O
00

,0
c0

;1
R

7
,'S

P
 -

20
-.

2:
t0

02
co

cc
co

cc
rn

0.
,,4

,
-,

 , 
0 

--
, :

0 
=

 -
4

z 
sl

 z
2.

_n
 .2

 0
nn

nn
a

v

tr
 t

o

,,,
'

4,
t ,

,, 
i

...

0
00

23
0-

dd
r.

>
=

 -
 c

- 
-

m r.
T

.:=
k'

-'
i,

<
 4

 ..
°

O
 0

00
00

0
<

 <
 <

 G
 <

 <
 <

'5
.

0 
-.

...
.

- 
3 

3
=

5
- 

3 
3

C
.C

-
...

C
a

...
Z

i

N
J 

N
J 

N
J 

N
I N

J 
N

J 
N

J
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0

>
0 N

J
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J 
N

J
7

cm
o 

0 
0

0 
o 

0
b.

:
0 

0 
0 

o 
0 

to
2

N
J

It 
N

J 
N

I N
; N

 h
.)

 N
(-

--

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0
74

-4
 -

4
-4

 -
4 

-4
.-

-.
1

-4
..<

n
rt

:7
1

n
M

 M
t-

 r
 O

 r
 r

 7
 a

 O
O

 c
 O

 O
 O

>
,

>
7,

>
>

 >
 >

 »
 C

r
tr

,i
N

N
N

zN
i`

2*
,:z

zz
zz

zz
z

R
3

>
>>

nn 0
5 n

2
O r

O r>
.

C r C

C

0 N
J

J.
-

0 O
C

LA
/



Event ID: 2020-021113 Call Ref it 853 l'ERSONAI, INJURY ACCIDENT at N US23/WDITE LAKE RD

[02/07/20 22:38:47 EDOLAN]
(LAW] UDTS: l4759} SECURE STATUS ON SCENE [02/07/20 22:39:09 CLOPEZ]
[LAW] UDTS: [4759} SECURE NO FURTHER CHECKS [02/07/20 22:39:48 CLOPEZ]
[LAW] BLU FORD FREESTYLE AT CHURCH [02/07/20 22:43:14 CLOPEZ]
Call Aborted:
9. EMI) Previously Completed [.] (02/07/20 22:47:04 AGILLHOUSE]

Page 3



FENTON CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT ALARM REPORT
,

DATE Cri ALARM TIME el. (71,1 ()

CALL TYPE I A cc,

ALARM NUMBER A 1...)

INCIDENT LOCATION i'\) I?') 0 5 ), ''..) .-J oir I1) I 4 ) r r AA IC=, IC--) i a .'-
\

CROSS STREET CONSUMERS W/0#

DISPATCHER F'y's3-1.TAiLik 911 TX V RADIO FROM

WALK IN OTHER GENESEE CTY OAKLAND CTY LIVINGSTON CTY X

PERSON REPORTING INCIDENT PHONE

1 alSiWiadiSTATION 45-10 IN SERVICE 2,A.1% 411/2 OFFICERS DRIVERS FF'S

STATION 45-10 CLEARED r)?AS DEPARTMENT REPORT #

IN SERVICE PERSONNEL ON LOCATION RETURNING

CHIEF 1 w/

BRUSH 17 w/

CAR 2C,/.Ant p w/

ENGINE 11 D.), I (.0 rks, w/ A.)...3 ILAS

TANKER 14 w/

LADDER 15 w/

RESCUE 16 w/

RESCUE 26 Lc P ;W514115, w/ Li )-)'),Obnlc).

UTILITY 27. w/

MUTUAL AID w/

MUTUAL AID w/

OTHER OFFICERS

2-3o 7 --

OFFICER IN COMMAND SITUATION UNDER CONTROL

COMMAND TERMINATED .
FIRE OUT EXTRICATION COMPLETED

AMBULANCE COMPANY TIME REQUESTED

AMBULANCE COMPANY TIME REQUESTED

AMBULANCE CO. RESPONSE FROM ON LOCATION

AMBULANCE CO. RESPONSE FROM ON LOCATION

GCSD REQUEST ON SCENE GCSD RESPONSE FROM

PATIENT LOADED ENROUTE TO WHAT HOSPITAL FF'S ABOARD

PATIENT' LOADED ENROUTE TO WHAT HOSPITAL FF'S ABOARD

REQUEST FROM COMMAND (INCLUDE TIMES)



Authority: 1949 PA 300, Sec.257.622
Compliance: Required MSP UD-10E
Penalty: $100 and/or 90 days (Rev 01/2016)

External 9 Crash ID

0056949
Page 01 of 02

File Class 9300-1

STATE OF MICHIGAN TRAFFIC CRASH REPORT Incident 9
2000716

ORI

MI 4714700
Department Name

LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Reviewer

C. SCHMIDT (321)
Crash Date

02/07/2020
Crash Time

21:59
No. of Units

03

Crash Type

Rear End
Special Circumstances

Bus
I! FF4lenerng Police 8 tiiintar 8 Animal

Special Checks

0 Fatal 0 Non -Traffic Area 0 ORV/Snowmobile

County

47 - Livingston
Tra

No
ntrq...

I ii.n (7, 7, E 7.v ii
- 7

0 0

to adway Weather

Blowing Snow
Area

Frwy Other Freeway Areas
City/TwspCity/Twsp

Tyrone Township

Cont b g Circumstances
2nd tine . _

1i20 Li2 2

Light

Dark - Unlighted

Road Surface Condition

Wet

Total Lanes

02

Speed Limit

70

Posted

Yes
Work Zone (if applicable) 1 LB 4

Type Workers Present Activity Location

Z Prefix Primary Road Name Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway

o US23 ----1-IVVY N

t-. Distance / Direction Trafficway
< 1170 Feet N Divided Highway With Traffic Barrier
0

Prefix Intersecting Road Name Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway

o WHITE LAKE RD

Unit Number

01

Unit Known

Yes

State Driver License Number

MI L220802887263

Date of Birth (Age)

04/03/2002 (17)

License Type Endorsements

 Operator 0 Cycle
0 Chauffer 0 Farm
0 Moped 0 Recreation

Sex

M

Total Occupants

01

Hazardous Action

Unable To Stop

Unit Type

MV

Driver Information

TRAVIS WILLIAM LUCAS epc.-k-- -1?- I LI,
989 WATER VIEW LN
FENTON - OC, MI 48430 (810) 931-4477

Driver is Owner Injury

0

Position

Front:left...

Restraint

Shoulder & Lap Belt

Driver Condition at Time of Crash
1st

Appeared Normal
2nd

Driver Distracted By

Unknown
Ejected

No
Trapped

No
Airbag Deployed

Not Deployed

Hospital

None
Ambulance

None

Alcohol Suspected

No

Contributing Factor

No

Alcohol Test Type
0 Breath 0 Blood 0 Urine
0 Field 0 PBT 0 Refused 0 Not Offered

Alcohol Test
0 Pending

Results
Test Results:

Interlock Device

No

Drug Suspected

No
Contributing Factor

No

'
Drug Test Type
0 Blood 0 Urine
0 Field 0 Refused° Not Offered

'
Drug Test

0 Pending
Results

Test Results:
Citation Issued
 Hazardous
0 Other 257.627

Vehicle Registration

3MMK96

-
State

MI

..,

Vehicle Year Make
Description 2003 HONDA

Model Color

ACCORD GRAY
VIN

1HGCM56633A003677
Vehicle Type

Passenger Car (pa)

Special Vehicles

Not Applicable
Private Trailer Type Vehicle Defect

Automated System(s) in Vehicle Automation System Level in Vehicle Automated System Level Engaged at Time of Crash

Insurance Company

STATE FARM
Insurance Policy 9

4563720 -A26 -22D
Towed By

CORRIGAN'S
Towed To

IMPOUND LOT
Location of
Greatest Damage

10

First Impact

01

Extent of (Power Unit and/or Trailers)
eDamag

Disabling Damage

Vehicle Direction

N

Vehicle Use

Private
Action Prior

Going Straight Ahead
Sequence of First Second
Events  Motor Vehicle In Transport Motor Vehicle In Transport
 indicates MOST harmful event)

Third Fourth

Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex Position Restraint

Injury Ejected Trapped Airbag Deployed

Hospital

0
Ambulance

Q Passenger Information
w
0

Date of Birth (Age) Sex Position Restraint

z
w

Injury Ejected Trapped Airbag Deployed

(i) Hospital0
.<

Ambulance

O. Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex Position Restraint

Injury Ejected Trapped Airbag Deployed

Hospital Ambulance

Carrier Information USDOT MC MPSC

Drivers CDL Type Endorsements

None OHOPOTOu0s0x
CDL Exempt

OFarm
0 Other

GVWR/GCWR

0 10,000 lbs. or Less 0 10,001 - 26,000 lbs. 0 Greater than 26,000 lbs

Vehicle Configuration Cargo Body Type Medical Card Hazardous Material

0 Placard 0 Cargo Spill

ID 9 Class 9

Owner Information Owner Information

Damaged Property Public Owner 8 Phone



Authority: 1949 PA 300, Sec.257.622

Compliance: Required MSP UD-10E
Penalty: $100 and/or 90 days (Rev 01/2016)

External # Crash ID

0056949
Page 02 of 02

File Class 9300-1

Incident #
2000716STATE OF MICHIGAN TRAFFIC CRASH REPORT

ORI

MI 4714700
Department Name

LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Reviewer

C. SCHMIDT (321)
Crash Date

02/07/2020
Crash Time No. of Units

21:59 03

Crash Type

Rear End

Special Circumstances
al None Q Hit and Run 0 School Bus
u Fleeing Police 10 Unknovm 0 Animal

Special Checks

0 Fatal 0 Non -Traffic Area 0 ORV/Snowmobile

County

47 - Livingston
Traffic Control

None

Relation to Roadway

On Road
Weather

Blowing Snow

Area

Frwy Other Freeway Areas
City/Twsp

Tyrone Township

Contributing Circumstances
1st 2nd
None

Light

Dark - Unlighted

Road Surface Condition

Wet

Total Lanes

02

Speed Limit

70

Posted

Yes

Work Zone (if applicable)
Type Workers Present Activity Location

z Prefix Primary Road Name Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway

0_
US23 HWY N

t- Distance / Direction Trafficway

< 1170 Feet N Divided Highway With Traffic Barrier
0

Prefix Intersecting Road Name Road Type Suffix Divided Roadway0
-I WHITE LAKE RD

Unit Number

03

Unit Known

Yes

State Driver License Number

MI M250585461983

Date of Birth (Age)

12/26/1970 (49)

License Type Endorsements

 Operator 0 Cycle
0 Chauffer 0 Farm
0 Moped 0 Recreation

Sex

F

Total Occupants

02

Hazardous Action

None

Unit T ype

MV

Driver Information

MARCIA KAHILLE MCQUEEN b 0 L.... 1
---" -..-1 LI__

2108 GILMARTIN ST
FLINT, MI 48503 (810) 597-7086

Driver Is Owner Injury

C

Position

Front:left...

Restraint

Shoulder & Lap Belt

Driver Condition at Time of Crash
1st

Appeared Normal
2nd

Driver Distracted By

Not Distracted
Ejected

No
Trapped

No
Airbag Deployed

Not Deployed

Hospital

Hurley Medical Center (250040)
Ambulance

Livingston County (471001)
Alcohol Suspected

No

Contributing Factor

No

Alcohol Test Type
0 Breath 0 Blood 0 Urine
0 Field 0 PBT 0 Refused 0 Not Offered

Alcohol Test
0 Pending

Results
Test Results:

Interlock Device

No

Drug Suspected

No

Contributing Factor

No
Drug Test Type
0 Blood 0 Urine
0 Field 0 Refused° Not Offered

Drug Test
0 Pending

Results
Test Results:

Citation Issued
0 Hazardous
0 Other

Vehicle Registration

CLN0147

State

MI

Vehicle Year Make

Description 2014 CHEVROLET
Model Color

MALIBU WHITE
VIN

1G11C5SL7EU138515
Vehicle Type

Passenger Car (pa)

Special Vehicles

Not Applicable

Private Trailer Type Vehicle Defect

Automated System(s) in Vehicle Automation System Level In Vehicle Automated System Level Engaged at Time of Crash

Insurance Company

PROGRESSIVE
Insurance Policy #

931709199
Towed By

FENTON TOWING

Towed To

OWNER DISCRETION
Location of
Greatest Damage

8

First Impact

08

Extent of (Power Unit and/or Trailers)
Damage

Disabling Damage

Vehicle Direction Vehicle

N Private
Use Action Prior

Going Straight Ahead
Sequence of First Second
Events  Motor Vehicle In Transport
 indicates MOST harmful event)

Third Fourth

Passenger Information

RAYVEN TOCARRA MONELLA MCQUEEN
2108 GILMARTIN ST
FLINT, MI 48503 (810) 597-7086

Date of Birth (Age)

07/05/2007 (12)
Sex

F

Position

Front:right Side
Restraint

Shoulder & Lap Belt

Injury

0
Ejected

No
Trapped

No
Airbag Deployed

Not Deployed
Hospital
None(0

Ambulance

None
t Passenger Information
w
0

Date of Birth (Age) Sex Position Restraint

z
w

.
Injury Ejected Trapped Airbag Deployed

(/)
Hospital

(0
<

Ambulance

CL Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex Position Restraint

Injury Ejected Trapped Airbag Deployed

Hospital Ambulance

Carrier Information USDOT MC MPSC

Driver's CDL Type Endorsements

None OHOPOT°NOS° X
CDL Exempt
°Farm
°Other

GVWR/GCWR

0 10,000 lbs. or Less 0 10,001 - 26,000 lbs. 0 Greater than 26,000 lbs

Vehicle Configuration Cargo Body Type Medical Card Hazardous Material

0 Placard 0 Cargo Spill

ID # Class #

IOwner Information

BARBARA ANN MOORE
3516 LYNN ST
FLINT, MI 48503

Owner Information

Damaged Property Public Ovmer 8 Phone



Unit Number

02

Unit Known

Yes

State Driver License Number

MI H622115067691

Date of Birth (Age)

09/05/1961 (58)

License Type Endorsements

 Operator 0 Cycle
0 chautrer 0 Farm
0 Moped 0 Recreation

Sex

F

Total Occupants

02

Hazardous Action

None

Unit Type

MV

Driver Information

CHERYL ANN HERZOG
309 S EAST ST
LINDEN, MI 48451 (810) 701-0161

Driver is Owner Injury

0

Position

Front:left...

Restraint

Shoulder & Lap Belt

Driver Condition at Time of Crash
1st

Appeared Normal
2nd

Driver Distracted By

Not Distracted
Ejected

No

Trapped

No
Airbag Deployed

Not Deployed

Hospital

None
Ambulance

None

Alcohol Suspected

No

Contributing Factor

No

Alcohol Test Type
0 Breath 0 Blood 0 Urine
0 Field 0 PET 0 Refused 0 Not Offered

Alcohol Test
0

Results
Test Results:

Interlock Device

No

Drug Suspected

No

Contributing Factor

No
Drug Test Type
0 Blood 0 Urine
0 Field 0 Refused° Not Offered

Drug Test
0

Results
Test Results:

Citation Issued
0 Hazardous
0 Other

Vehicle Registration

DZH1481

State

MI

Vehicle Year Make
Description 2007 FORD

Model Color

FREESTYLE LIGHT BLUE
VIN

1FM DK06147GA21670
Vehicle Type

Passenger Car (pa)

Special Vehicles

Not Applicable

Private Trailer Type Vehicle Defect

Automated System(s) In Vehicle Automation System Level in Vehicle Automated System Level Engaged at Time of Crash

Insurance Company

STATE FARM

-
Insurance Policy #

666 5828 -D16 -22A
Towed By Towed To

Location of
Greatest Damage

5

First Impact

05
Extent of (Power Unit and/or Trailers)
Damage Functional Damage

Vehicle Direction

N

Vehicle Use

Private

Action Prior

Going Straight Ahead
Sequence of First Second
Events  Motor Vehicle In Transport
 indicates MOST harmful event)

Third Fourth

Passenger Information

EMMA DOROTHY HERZOG
1..)

--
1

1 Lt g>,a
Date of Birth (Age)

09/30/1998 (21)
Sex

F

Position

Front:rightF Side
Restraint

Shoulder & Lap Belt
309 S EAST ST
LINDEN, MI 48451 (810) 308-9843

Injury

0
Ejected

No
Trapped

No
Airbag Deployed

Not Deployed
Hospital

(0 None
Ambulance

None
O Passenger Information
w
CO

Date of Birth (Age) Sex Position Restraint

z
w

Injury Ejected Trapped Airbag Deployed

(1) Hospital
U)

Q

Ambulance

0.. Passenger Information Date of Birth (Age) Sex Position Restraint

Injury Ejected
..-

Trapped Airbag Deployed

Hospital Ambulance

Carrier Information USDOT MC MPSC

Driver's CDL Type Endorsements

None OHOPOT
ONOSO X

COL Exempt
OFarm
°Other

GVWR/GCVVR

0 10,000 lbs. or Less 0 10,001 - 26,000 lbs. 0 Greater than 26,000 lbs.

Vehicle Configuration Cargo Body Type Medical Card Hazardous Material

0 Placard 0 Cargo Spill

ID # Class #

0 Owner Information
ce
w THOMAS ROBERT HERZOG

,,z,-.
309 S EAST ST

o5' LINDEN, MI 48451

Owner Information

Witness Information Witness Information

Investigated
at Scene Yes

Reported Date (Time)

02/07/2020 21:59
1st Investigator Name (Badge)

R. SANDERS (370)
2nd Investigator Name (Badge) Photos

Narrative

Unit 1, Unit 2 and Unit 3 were all NB on US23 Hwy. Unit 2
was driving a little slower than 70 MPH, due to the blowing
snow. Unit 1 failed to stop in a clear distance and struck
Unit 2. Unit 3 then struck Unit 1.

Diagram 0
......"



Marian Krause

From: Mike Cunningham
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 2:20 PM
To: Marian Krause

Subject: FW: marcia mcqueen

Can you bring me the file on this please
MC

From: Barbara <lookinforcandi@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Mike Cunningham <mcunningham@tyronetownship.us>
Subject: marcia mcqueen

hi Marian Krause, Tyrone Township Emergency Service Coordinator

JUL p7 7020

I am writing you to ask for a waiver for calling 911 for an accident I had in February. I was in an accident with several
other cars, My OwnStar did not respond. I was in a car with my minor child and we were frightened about what
happened. I was on the expressway and a car stalled out causing several cars to hit it. I ended up in the ditch, my mom's
car was totaled and my daughter and I were transported to Hurley Medical Center.

I thought 911 was for help. I did not know what to do, I could not think. I just wanted to make sure my daughter was
safe. I am a widow and on Social Security. I don't have the resources to pay such an amount. I am still fighting with the
insurance company and the tow services. We were returning from a basketball practice in Detroit. As a driver we should
know the protocol for an accident but i just did not know and I am sorry. As we are going through this pandemic and other
financial concerns, I am finding it difficult to navigate. Any consideration you can give me in this matter will be greatly
appreciated. My mom is till without a car.

1



8420 Rtuiyan Lake Road  Fenton, Michigan 48430-9439  (810) 629-8631  Fax (810) 629-0047

July 15, 2020

Marcia McQueen
2108 Gilmartin St
Flint MI 48503

RE: Incident:0000037

Dear Ms. McQueen,

Please be advised that we have received your appeal on July 6, 2020 in regards to the charges
associated with your incident, I have also received the Fenton City Fire report dated February 7,
2020 as well as Michigan Crash Report from the Livingston County Sheriff Department. In
reviewing your appeal, you made a call for emergency services stating you had been in an accident.
911 dispatched Fenton City Fire to your location. Upon review of the Fenton City Fire Report and
Michigan Crash Report you had rear ended a car that rear ended another car.

Tyrone Township does not have its own fire department and has to contract with neighboring fire
departments to obtain such services. We currently pay for these services on a per run basis
regardless of the services rendered. Once the responding vehicle, in this case a fire truck, leaves the
building we get charged. Your incident resulted in a total charge $1,433.00, in which we are billing
you half the charge of $709.50. After reviewing the facts of this case, I am denying your appeal. You
have the following options:

1. Contact Tyrone Township and pay the $709.50
2. Contact Tyrone Township and make payment arrangements on a monthly schedule
3. You have "THE RIGHT TO APPEAL" this ruling to the full Township board

If you feel that the charges are unjust, I urge you to pursue option number 3. If you do decide on
option number 3, please contact Deputy Clerk Terri Medor at the township to be placed on the
board agenda. This contact must be made within 14 days of this letter.

Michael Cunningham
Tyrone Township Supervisor

NV WW. tyronetownship.us



NEW BUSINESS #2 
 

Request of Ron Gordon to revise the Irish Hills 
PUD Agreement. 

 



 
Tyrone Township Planning Commission 

8420 Runyan Lake Road Fenton, MI 48430 (810) 629-8631  
Dan Stickel, Chairman    Kurt Schulze, Vice Chair    Jon Ward, Secretary    Richard Erickson    Perry Green    Bill Wood    Steve Krause 

 
November 11, 2020 
  
Township Board  
Tyrone Township  
8420 Runyan Lake Road  
Fenton, MI 48430  
Subject: Agenda Request – Irish Hills PUD Agreement Amendment # 3  

Dear Township Board Members:  

During our meeting on November 10, 2020, Kurt Schulze moved to recommend Township Board 
approval of the request by Ron Gordon to amend the Irish Hills PUD Agreement, conditional upon 
review of the proposed amendment by the Township Attorney. Steve Krause supported the motion. The 
motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  

The Planning Commission has determined that the proposed amendment is a minor change to the PUD 
agreement.  The proposed amendment to the PUD agreement would allow for continued operations of 
the Fenton Trading Post, Inc. (trailer sales facility) as a permitted use on “Parcel F” indefinitely in the 
Irish Hills PUD.   

Following review of the proposed amendment text by the Township Attorney, the Planning Commission 
recommends the Township Board approve the proposed 3rd amendment to the Irish Hills PUD 
Agreement.  

Respectfully submitted,  

Tyrone Township Planning Commission  

 

Chairman 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO PUD AGREEMENT FOR CLOVERLEAF 

DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

 

 

 This agreement is entered into on the ___ day of ____________, 2020 between 

Tyrone Township, a Michigan Municipal Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the 

“Township”), whose offices are located at 10408 Center Road, Fenton, Michigan 48430, 

and Cloverleaf Development, Inc., a Michigan Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the 

“Developer”), whose offices are located at 7335 Old US 23, Fenton, Michigan 48430. 

RECITALS  

WHEREAS: The parties entered into a PUD Agreement dated June 10, 2003 which was 

recorded on June 12, 2003 in Liber 3967, page 0632 in the Livingston County Register of 

Deeds; and 

WHEREAS: The parties entered into a First Amendment to the PUD Agreement dated 

November 28, 2006 which was recorded on December 21, 2007 in the Livingston County 

Register of Deeds in document number 2007R-040580; and  

WHEREAS: The parties entered into a Second Amendment to the PUD Agreement 

dated October 27, 2011 and recorded on November 16, 2011 in the Livingston County 

Register of Deeds in document number 2011R-02448. 

NOW THEREFORE: The parties agree that the First Amendment to PUD Agreement is 

hereby amended as follows: 

 1. Paragraph 2a of the First Amendment of the PUD Agreement dated 

November 28, 2006 is hereby amended and replaced by the following: 

2a. The operations of The Fenton Trading Post, Inc. may continue as a 

permitted use on Parcel ‘F’.  

 

 All remaining provisions of the PUD Agreement dated June 10, 2003; First 

Amendment to the PUD Agreement dated November 28, 2006; and the Second 



Amendment to the PUD Agreement dated October 11, 2011 not affected by this Third 

Amendment shall remain in full force and effect. 

 WHEREFORE, the parties hereto, have set their hands and seals on this ____ day 

of __________________, 2020 

Tyrone Township 

 

 

_____________________   ____________________ 

BY:      BY: 

Its:      Its:  

 

Cloverleaf Development, Inc. 

 

 

_____________________  

BY: Ron Gordon 

Its: President 

 

STATE  OF   MICHIGAN  ) 

    )SS 

COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON) 

 

 On the ____ day of ________, 2020, Tyrone Township, a Michigan Municipal 

Corporation by: _____________, ______ and __________________, _________, 

appeared before me, signed, acknowledged, and delivered the above agreement. 

 

      _____________________________  

       

      Notary Public, Livingston County, 

      My Commission Expires:  

 

STATE  OF   MICHIGAN  ) 

    )SS 

COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON) 

 

 On the ____ day of ________, 2020, Cloverleaf Development, Inc., a Michigan 

Corporation by: Ron Gordon, its President appeared before me, signed, acknowledged, 

and delivered the above agreement. 

 

      _____________________________  

       

      Notary Public, Livingston County, 

      My Commission Expires:  

 



Drafted by and After Recording, Return to: 

David T. Bittner 

Barley & Bittner, P.C. 

Attorney at Law  

710 E. Grand River 

Howell, Michigan 48843 

517-546-7363 



NEW BUSINESS #3 
 

Request to support the County Designated 
Assessor Bid Proposal. 

 













































NEW BUSINESS #4 
 

Sewer REU Transfer Policy. 
 



The  holders of REU’S that have  been allocated  in respect to specific real property  may 

transfer REU’S subject to the following:   

 

1. Sale or Transfer of Property – Active REU’S.  (a) In the event of a sale or transfer of property 

that has an Active REU, that REU assignment associated  with  the specific real property 

shall  transfer  upon recordation of a Deed  conveying title to the real property. No transfer of an 

REU, once activated, shall be permitted except upon transfer of title to the property for 

which  the REU is assigned.   

 

2. Sale or Transfer of  Inactive REU’S.  

 

(a) In the event of a sale or transfer of property that has an Inactive REU, that REU assignment 

associated  with  the specific real property shall  transfer  upon recordation of 

a Deed  conveying title to the real property.  

 

(b) Any request for transfer  of an Inactive  REU  which is not associated  with a  conveyance of 

real property but, rather, represents a request by the holder of the  REU  allocation 

to  transfer  from one  property owned  by the  holder  to another  property whether 

owned by the same owner or a third party shall be subject to review and decision by the 

Township Board of Trustees after consideration of the following factors:  

 

 

i. The unused capacity of the sewer system.  It is the preference of the Township 

to issue additional REU’s rather than permitting the transfer of inactive REU’s 

from one property to another.  

ii. The relationship between the transferring parcel and the receiving parcel.  A 

transfer from a parent parcel to a resulting parcel upon division is reviewed 

more favorably that a transfer to an unrelated parcels. 

iii. The benefit to the Township and the sewer district from a transfer of the 

inactive REU from one parcel to another; 

iv. Any undue hardship that would result from the inability to transfer an inactive 

REU.   

v. Any other factor that the Township finds relevant to the specific request for 

transfer. 

 



NEW BUSINESS #5 
 

Revision to the Emergency Response Cost 
Recovery Ordinance No. 24. 

 



Section 4 - Billing and collection of assessable costs, late payment fees and 
collection costs. 

 
(a) Upon a determination to assess costs made pursuant to this ordinance, the township 
or designee shall submit an itemized invoice, by first class mail or personal service, to 
each responsible party. Invoices for assessable costs will be due and payable within thirty 
(30) days of the date of mailing. Thereafter a late payment fee equal to one percent (1%) 
per month of the unpaid balance shall be assessed, added to the total unpaid balance, 
and collected in the same manner as assessable costs. 
 
(b) If a responsible party appeals an assessment of costs, and that assessment is upheld 
in whole or in part, the cost upheld shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days from 
the date of determination of the appeal and late payment fee shall thereafter apply as 
provided in subsection (a) of this section.  
 
(c) If a responsible party fails to pay the assessment of costs when due as provided in 
subsection (a) and (b) of this section, then, in addition to the late fee assessment provided 
for in subsection (a) of this section, the responsible party shall also reimburse the 
township for all collection costs incurred by the township in collecting assessable costs 
and late fees including fees charged by third-party debt-collection firms. 
 
(d) The township may proceed by action in any court of competent jurisdiction to collect 
any assessable costs, late fees and collection costs due and owing under the provisions 
of this Ordinance, shall have all remedies provided by law in connection with the collection 
of same and shall be entitled to recover court costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred 
in that action.  
 


